
1

Herambraj Sonawane

From: Nitin Singhal <nitins@laksh.info>
Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2024 6:23 PM
To: Herambraj Sonawane
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon; Shashikant Vishwakarma
Subject: RE: IT request for DELHI T1 NANDOS

Dear Herambraj, 
 
Please find below revised quote as discussed. 
 

Sl. 
No. 

Description/Item QTY Price  Amount 

1 

Desktop Dell Optiplex 7010 MT 
Core i5 / 8 GB RAM / 512 GB SSD / Win 11 
Pro 
with 21.5" TFT 

1 54000 54000 

       

GST Extra      

 

Thanks & Regards 

Nitin Singhal 
LAKSH IT Solutions & Security Systems Pvt Ltd 
An ISO 9001:2008 Certified Co. 
Ph. 011-35609550 
Cell :- 09312252563,09717627999 

 

From: Nitin Singhal [mailto:nitins@laksh.info]  
Sent: 23 December 2024 17:49 
To: 'Herambraj Sonawane' <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Cc: 'Lovejot Sekhon' <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; 'Shashikant Vishwakarma' <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: IT request for DELHI T1 NANDOS 
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Dear Herambraj, 
 
Please find below proposal for Desktop. 
 

Sl. 
No. 

Description/Item QTY Price  Amount 

1 

Desktop Dell Optiplex 7010 MT 
Core i5 / 8 GB RAM / 512 GB SSD / Win 11 
Pro 
with 21.5" TFT 

1 54400 54400 

       

GST Extra      

 

Thanks & Regards 

Nitin Singhal 
LAKSH IT Solutions & Security Systems Pvt Ltd 
An ISO 9001:2008 Certified Co. 
Ph. 011-35609550 
Cell :- 09312252563,09717627999 

 

From: Herambraj Sonawane [mailto:mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in]  
Sent: 23 December 2024 15:00 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in> 
Subject: IT request for DELHI T1 NANDOS 
 
Dear team 
 
Request for quote for bellows specs 
 
Delivery – delhi T1  
 

Sr No item description QTY 
1 DESKTOP - Model is dell optiplex 7010mt 1 
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i5-A12500, 8 GB RAM, 512GB SSD, Win 11 
Pro 

  with 21-inch Monitor. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
 
9702415737 
 


